Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: web-based directory for adult social care
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

1. Do you have a web-based directory of services/eMarketplace for adult social care?
Answer:
Yes


a. Is this directory/eMarketplace developed in-house or by an external provider?
External provider


b. If an external provider please provide the name of the supplier?

Oxford Computing Consultants Ltd

c. If an external provider please provide the renewal date for the contract

31/3/2027 is the end of the five year term but the Council can choose to extend this up to 31/3/2032

d. What is the annual support cost for your directory/eMarketplace?

£6,960

e. Are there any plans to review provision of your directory / Marketplace in the next 12 months?

No
f. Please provide the name(s), email(s) and telephone number(s) of the individual responsible for the directory/eMarketplace within your organisation 

June Morley
Email:

June.Morley@leicester.gov.uk 
Telephone No.:
0116 454 1939
2. Who oversees the management of personal budgets and direct payments and integrated personal budgets and what are their contact details? – i.e., name(s), email(s) and telephone number(s)?

Caroline Ryan,  
Email:

Caroline.Ryan@leicester.gov.uk 
Telephone No.:
 0116 454 2394
3. Does the LA support the administration, delivery and or/management of Personal health budgets, e.g., on behalf of the NHS Integrated Care Board, and if so, who is the contact at the LA for this and their contact details? - i.e., name(s), email(s) and telephone number(s)?

Yes, see 2
4. Does the LA use third party solutions to assist with the delivery and budget management of personal budgets, direct payments or integrated budgets? E.g., pre-paid cards, eWallet solutions etc.
Yes


a. If yes, what solution is used, who is the provider and when is the contract due to expire?

Direct Payments and Prepayment Cards / Allpay Limited / 18/09/25

b. If no, is this something that you are considering and who in the LA is the person to contact about this and what are their contact details - i.e., name(s), email(s) and telephone number(s),

N/A
5. Does the LA have a directory of Personal Assistants and if so, who is the person at the LA who is responsible for this and their contact details - i.e., name(s), email(s) and telephone number(s)?

No
6. Who oversees the provision of personal assistants and what are their contact details - i.e., name(s), email(s) and telephone number(s)?

N/A

7. Who is the current Director of Finance for ASC within the LA and what are their contact details i.e., name(s), email(s) and telephone number(s)?

Martin Judson
Email:

Martin.Judson@leicester.gov.uk
Telephone No.:
 0116 454 4101
8. Who is the Integrated Services lead at the LA and what are their contact details - i.e., name(s), email(s) and telephone number(s)?

Ruth Lake
Email:

Ruth.Lake@leicester.gov.uk
Telephone No.:
0116 454 5551
9. Is there a Transformation Manager or Personalisation Lead or similar role, if yes please provide job title, name(s), email(s) address?
June Morley
Email:

June.Morley@leicester.gov.uk
Telephone No.:
0116 454 1939
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
